
  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO RFP #24-034 
                       
BID NUMBER:  24-034                                                ISSUE DATE:  Friday, May 24, 2024 
  

REVISED OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, June 5, 2024   

OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM (ET) 

 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [n/a] 

PROCUREMENT FOR:   Rescue Boat for County Fire & EMS 

  
 

This addendum will amend RFP #24-034, Rescue Boat for County Fire & EMS.  This 

clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions 

received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, 

select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: On number 20 - Do you want the inside of the boat painted red or white?    

 

Response: Inside of the boat should be a non-skid white.  

   

 

Question 2: On number 17 - Do you want seats with a glider/swivel or are you wanting the deck 

tracks slide chair rails? 

 

Response: Deck tracks slide chair rails for specification 17 on page 4 & 24. 

   

 

Question 3: Regarding the specifications number 11 - it states that you want 28” gunnels for 

safety is this a typing error? 

 

Response: Yes, that was a typo. The gunnels on a 24'-26' vessel will suffice.  
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Question 4: Number 8 on the specifications - you call out for a 3 degree hull design we would do an 8 

degree hull design is this acceptable? 

 

Response: Stay with the 3 degree hull design.  This will allow for added strength as well 

as the ability to operate in more shallow areas for specification 8 on page 3 and 

24. 

   

 

Question 5: Non-skid on the floor or just the outside of the boat painted? 

 

Response: Outside of the boat we wanted to go with red. No non-skid on the outside - 

specification 23 page 4 and 24. 

   

 

Moving Date because of holiday closures and late issuance of addendum. 

 

Revised Time Line: Bid #24-034 

Advertised Date of Issue: Monday, May 13, 2024 n/a n/a 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site 

Inspection: 

(none) n/a n/a 

Deadline for Questions:   Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:30PM ET Suite 239 

Bids Must be Received 

on/or Before: 

Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:30PM ET Suite 239 

Public Bid Opening & 

Tabulation: 

Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:30PM ET Suite 239 

 

[The Remainder of the page is intentionally left blank] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

RFP #24-034 

Rescue Boat for County Fire & EMS 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  
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□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  
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